

INSPECTOR NOTE

|              |                         |
|--------------|-------------------------|
| Building:    |                         |
| Street:      | 6066 LEONARD DOMAN ROAD |
| Suburb:      | MACASSAR                |
| Postal Code: | 7134                    |
| Date:        | 2024-04-03              |
| Time:        | 17:11                   |
| Inspector:   | NICOLE VENTER           |

---

|                 |                   |
|-----------------|-------------------|
| Type:           | DOCKET DISCUSSION |
| Follow-Up Date: |                   |

**Comments:**

IO is Sgt Bele on 073 655 5270 (Macassar SAPS).

Prosecutor is Ms Delphu on 073 146 1017.

Matter (State vs Louw & October) - C Court.

Wednesday, 03 April 2024:

- Follow up with PP and IO (WA previously sent to both) in 2 weeks.

Thursday, 02 May 2024:

- Ms Delphu previously informed me that the case was heard in C Court on 25 April 2024 and that she'd message her colleague responsible for C Court. I sent Ms Delphu a message requesting that she put me in contact with the relevant Prosecutor. I will update when feedback is received.

Friday, 07 June 2024:

- Case was heard in court and Shiven consulted with the Prosecutor and the Defence regarding a 105A plea bargain to which the accused agreed. It was agreed that the SPCA would draft the 105A for the Prosecutor and Defence.

Wednesday, 03 July 2024:

- As per Shiven's court notes, we must draft a 105A that includes Accused 1's prior convictions (Louw, Christopher SAPS69: prior conviction related to drugs - 2018/02/16 - R400 / 30 days imprisonment suspended). Accused 2 (Lydia October) doesn't have prior convictions.
- As per Shiven's court notes, vet reports, warnings, and the number of animals can be used when aggravating.
- Court postponed to Tuesday, 23 July 2024 to ratify 105A. The 105A must be drafted by Friday, 12 July 2024 and must be sent before the 23rd.

Thursday, 04 July 2024:

- 105A drafted and sent to PP and LA.

From: Shiven Bodasing inspsupervisor@spca-ct.co.za

Sent: Thursday, 04 July 2024 14:24

To: LDlepv@justice.gov.za; jadinelink99@icloud.com

Cc: Jaco Pieterse inspmanager@spca-ct.co.za; Nicole Venter insp8@spca-ct.co.za

Subject: 105A AGREEMENT FOR SAPS CAS: 164/1/2024

Good day,

I trust this email finds you well.

Please see the attached word document. Please could I also ask that you send to the Legal Aid Attorney for the accused as I don't have his details (id be grateful if you could send them to me so I can include them on my file). You are welcome to make amendments to the document and the Defence still has to furnish his mitigation in the same doc before the Court date on the 23rd.

If you need anything further, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing  
Bachelor of Laws - LLB

Tuesday, 23 July 2024:

- Finalisation of 105A:
- Nicole Venter 2023-02-22 10:10

**Captured By:**